E[N'I'[H [ 666 Broadway, 7th Floor
New York, New York 10012
CONSTITUTIONAL 25
cerjustice.org
JInL
HIGHT3

November 10, 2023

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Request for extension of time to file brief in opposition
Keren Kayemeth Lelsrael, et al. v. Education for a Just Peace in the Middle East,
No. 23-208

Dear Mr. Harris,

I write pursuant to this Court's Rule 30.4 to request a 30-day extension of the time to file
Respondent's brief in opposition to the petition for certiorari in the above-captioned case, which
is currently due on November 20, 2023.

I am counsel of record in the case, and represent Respondent along with other counsel.
Counsel for Respondent have been extraordinarily busy with pressing deadlines on various
matters, as well as pre-planned travel. This is Respondent’s first request for an extension of this
deadline.

I have communicated with counsel for Petitioners, Mr. Lewin, and he has consented to
the extension.

Yours sincerely,

Shayana Kadidal

cc: Nathan Lewin, counsel for Petitioners (by mail and email)
Marc Arthur Greendorfer, Susan B. Tuchman, counsel for amici curiae
(by mail and email)



